MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.

Minutes of 12th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 07.09.2020 & 11.09.2020 & at 03:00 p.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

| 1. | Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Chairman |
|--------|--|---------------------------------|
| 2. | Shri Ashok. A. Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board. | Member |
| 3. | Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Technical Advisor, MIDC. | Member |
| 4. | Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Sr. Scientist, NEERI. | Member |
| 5. | Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Member Convener |
| Additi | onal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was | granted to them. |
| Follov | ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting: | |
| 1. | Shri V.M. Motgahre Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Invitee Member |
| 2. | Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Invitee Member |
| 3. | Dr. A.S. Supate, Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Invitee Member |
| 4. | Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Invitee Member |
| Chair | man of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proc | eeding of the meeting to start. |

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 14 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

| Sr. No. | Application Unique | Industry name and Address | Decision on grant of | Consent granted | Remarks / Discussion |
|------------|---------------------------------|---|--|--|---|
| | Number | | consent | Upto | |
| | Booklet No. 14 | 4 | | | |
| 1 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082117 | ECONOMIC EXPLOSIVES LTD., VILLAGE SHIVA SAWANGA NAGPUR | APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion | UP TO COU or 5 years whichever is earlier. | Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion for manufacturing of Detonators Ordinary/Electric Detonator Filled Shells, Dipped/Soldered Fuse Head, Lead Azide, Delay Element, Shock Tubes & Additional Product Ammonium Perchlorate. |
| | | | | | meeting & was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to non-submission of design details of pollution control system including the characteristics of influent & RO reject and detailed manufacturing process of lead azide & ammonium perchlorate products. Subsequently Board office has issued SCN for refusal of consent & accordingly PP has submitted the compliance report. |
| | | | | | Committee further noted that the case was again placed before CAC & it was decided to defer the case till submission of design details along with efficiency of pollution control system to treat the effluent generated from existing manufacturing activity & proposed expansion activity, submission of actual influent & RO reject characteristics and submission of action taken report in respect of accident occurred in factory premises. Also noted that PP has submitted design details along with efficiency of pollution control system including action taken report in respect of accident occurred in factory premises. |
| | | | | | In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Detonators Ordinary/Electric |

| 2 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083517 | Reliance Industries Limited - Nagothane Manufacturing Division, 2/1, 2/2, A-1, A-1/1, MIDC Industrial Area , Nagothane, Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad | APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion and amalgamation | Up to 31.08.2023 | Detonator Filled Shells - 75500000 Nos./Yr; Dipped/Soldered Fuse Head - 75500000 Nos./Yr; Lead Azide - 15 MT/Yr; Delay Element - 6000000 Nos./Yr; Shock Tubes - 44600000 & Ammonium Perchlorate - 1000 MT/Yr, by imposing following conditions: P shall operate force evaporation system for treatment of trade effluent generated from Lead azide manufacturing plant & Lead styphnate manufacturing plant round the clock or shall provide full-fledged advance system like MEE for high TDS effluent to avoid any discharge & overflow of evaporation tank and shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 1st Consent to Operate shall be issued only after obtaining the NOC of CGWA/Irrigation Department. Consent Shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part-I) for expansion for mfg. of increased products-Ethylene – 1,80,000 MT/A, Propylene – 40,000 MT/A, Linear Low Density & High-Density polyethylene/ Metallocene – 50,000 MT/A, Hexane 1- 5,000 MT/A and by-products. Case was discussed earlier in CAC and it was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC after obtaining clarification from the PP for delay in installation of RO. Industry has submitted its reply stating that initially they have submitted the time frame for the expansion activities of manufacturing plant only in the approval stage. RO unit was not a part of their project during EC application. RO unit was recommended in Environmental Clearance dated 2nd May, 2018. After the EC condition, they started the RO unit Basic |
|---|---------------------------------|--|--|---------------------|--|
|---|---------------------------------|--|--|---------------------|--|

| Engineering and other required design activities. Now, the construction for RO unit is under progress. But the ongoing RO project activities are delayed due to Pandemic restrictions and will be commissioned by June '2021. Industry has proposed an ad hock optimized product configuration by substituting Ethane for part of Propane in the feed. This will result into some additional production of Ethylene (by 1,10,000 MT/A) and lower production of Propylene (by 20,000 MT/A) in the Gas Cracker. This additional ethylene will be used in the Linear Low Density Poly ethylene (LLDPE) / High Density Poly ethylene (HDPE) (production will increase by 50,000 MT/A) units which were short of Ethylene. They are proposing to operate with the above change in configuration (with 33% production capacity expansion) till the UF-RO availability, they will switch over to increased capacity for all products as per the EC. Due to above change in configuration (with 33% production capacity expansion), there will be no impact/ increase |
|--|
| effluent generation. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate (Part-I) for expansion for mfg. of additional quantity of products-Ethylene – 1,10,000 MT/A, Linear Low Density & High Density polyethylene/ Metallocene – 50,000 MT/A and reduction in quantity of product Propylene by 20,000 MT/A and amalgamation with existing Consent by imposing the following conditions; 1. Effluent generation quantity shall not increase due to proposed expansion. 2. Industry shall install UF-RO and commission the same by |

| | | | | | 30th June 2021 and meet discharge conditions as per EC. 3. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the EC and Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on existing Consent to Operate. |
|---|---------------------------------|--|---|---|---|
| 3 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084598 | M/S. NISARG NIRMAN DEVELOPERS RH-1 NISARG GREENS, Plot RH-1, Residential Zone, Indutrial Area, Village Morivali, Taluka Ambernath, District Thane Ambernath | APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish for remaining BUA | UP TO CoU or five years whichever is earlier. | Committee noted that PP has applied for re-validation of consent to establish for remaining BUA for construction of residential & commercial building project. It was also noted that PP has obtained the EC, proposed to provide adequate capacity of STP & organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant the re-validation of consent to establish for remaining BUA for construction of residential & commercial building M² & remaining construction BUA of 2,46,450.8 M² out of 2,73,309.24 M² as per EC granted vide dated 25.01.2016 by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance (EC) & Consent and shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in Boards prescribed format for compliance of the same. 2. PP shall provide adequate STP to achieve the treated sewage standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 4. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas). |

| | | | | | 5. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employees to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. 6. PP shall provide electric charging facility in parking section for two & four wheelers. 7. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any. |
|---|---------------------------------|--|-----------------------|--|--|
| 4 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089716 | SOPANRAO BALKRISHNA DHASAL AGRO PRODUCTS LTD. 214/3, 222, 223, 224 MALKUP PARNER | APPROVED Establish | Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier. | Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for 1250 TCD sugar cane crushing activity. Committee also noted that 5th CAC Meeting on 13.06.2020. It was not approved as the industry had applied for sugar and ethanol manufacturing. Industry has submitted letter on 14.07.2020 that they have applied for 1250 TCD sugar unit only and while applying they have wrongly mention 600 TCD sugar & |
| | | | | | 650 TCD Ethanol, have submitted process of sugar unit of 1250 TCD. In view of above, it was decided to grant establish for 1250 TCD sugar cane crushing activity, by imposing following conditions: PP shall restrict the water uses as per the norms and shall obtained the NOC CGWA and Irrigation department for use of ground water/Surface water. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions. |
| 5 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090204 | Sopanrao Balkrishna Dhasal Agro Products Ltd. 214/3, 222, 223, 224 Malkup Parner | APPROVED Establish | Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier. | Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for 60 KLPD Molasses based Distillery and same was discussed in 5th CAC meeting on 13.06.2020 and was not approved as Industry has not provided details regarding proposed provide MEE, CPU & incineration Boiler of Cap 21 Ton/hr with wet scrubber as APC system. Committee also noted that industry has submitted detail |

| | | | | | document of proposed MEE, incineration boiler of capacity 21 TPH with ESP as APC system and CPU. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 60 KLPD molasses-based distillery, by imposing EC, ZLD and following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. 2. PP shall provide MEE, incineration boiler with ESP as APC system and CPU to achieve the ZLD of spent wash. |
|---|---------------------------------|--|--|--|---|
| 6 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090179 | CAROA PROPERTIES LLP ATTACHED AS ANNEXURE Taluka Panvel & Khalapur, village: Khanavale & Talegaon PANVEL AND KHALAPUR | Consent to Establish (Expansion) | Up to Commissioni ng of Project or 5 years whichever is earlier | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) for proposed Integrated Township project having Total plot area of 4,31,675.638 M ² and Total construction BUA of 6,76,694.984 M ² Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in CAC dated 03/07/2020 and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent due to not matching of Total plot Area & Total BUA as per EC obtained, Non-submission of Water budget and disposal details of treated sewage, Non-submission of CA certificate in Boards prescribed format, Non-submission of Solid Waste management details, Non-submission of BG as per earlier Consent condition etc. Accordingly, PP has submitted reply to SCN on 18/08/2020 and submitted required documents. Committee further noted that, PP has obtained EC for expansion dtd 26/06/2020 and proposed to provide STP for the treatment of Sewage and Composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) for proposed Integrated Township project having Total plot area of 4,31,675.638 M ² and Total construction BUA of |

| | | | | | 6.76.694.984. M ² by imposing following conditions |
|---|---------------------------------|--|---------------------------------------|---------------------|---|
| | | | | | 6,76,694.984 M² by imposing following conditions. PP shall provide STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. PP shall recycle/reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water along with water metering system. PP shall install Organic Waste Converter followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. PP shall submit raw water curtailment plan within 3 months. PP shall provide electric charging facility in parking section for two & four wheelers. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & CTE conditions |
| 7 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092235 | Fine Organic Industries Limited Plot no. E-73, Additional MIDC, Patalganga, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad. | APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate | Up to 25.01.2024 | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Salts of Propionic acid/ Acetic acid/ Fatty acid - 25,000 MT/A. Case was discussed in CAC and it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal for incomplete installation of Plant & Machinery, ETP, APCS and non-submission of design detail of ETP and copy of NOC obtained from NBWL. Committee also noted that industry has submitted its reply to SCN which seems to be satisfactory and Sub-Regional Officer, Raigad-I has submitted copy of visit report dtd. 12/08/2020 verifying completion of installation of plant & machinery, ETP & STP, D.G. Set of 625 KVA. Committee further noted that EAC in its meeting held on 25 to 27/02/2020 during deliberations noted that the Ministry vide O.M. |

| | | | | | dtd. 08/08/2019 inter-alia has already clarified that the projects located outside the notified ESZ of the National Park/Wildlife Sanctuary need not require prior clearance from Standing Committee of the NBWL for operations. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Calcium Propionate and/ or Sodium Propionate and/ or Calcium Acetate, Potassium Propionate-10,000 MT/A by Spray Drying Method & Calcium Propionate -15,000 MT/A as per EC by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC dtd. 20.05.2019. 2. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and 100% recycle treated trade effluent for cooling tower make up to achieve ZLD. 3. Industry shall operate and maintain STP and recycle treated domestic effluent for utility purposes to the maximum extent and apply remaining on land for gardening. 4. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of EC & Consent to Operate conditions. |
|---|---------------------------------|--|-------------------------|--|--|
| 8 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092142 | Nhava Sheva Business Park Pvt. Ltd JNPT SEZ Plot no. 406, JNPT SEZ Area Phase I Tal. Uran Dist. Raigad | Consent to Establish | Up to Commissioni ng of Project or 5 years whichever is earlier | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for activity of "Free Trade Warehousing Zone (FTWZ) at SEZ of JNPT", at Plot No. 406, JNPT SEZ area, Tal. Uran, Dist. Raigad for Total plot area of 1,79,701.46 M ² and Total construction BUA 1,01,291.701 M ² Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in CAC meeting dated 30/06/2020 and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent to Establish due to, Board has already granted Consent to Establish to JNPT on the same plot and PP has not |

| submitted Amendment in EC for name change. Accordingly, PP has submitted reply dtd. 07/08/2020. |
|---|
| Committee further noted that, the total area of the proposed JNPT SEZ is 277.38 ha, whereas PP will be setting up their warehousing activity in demarcated area of 17.97 ha. only. JNPT has already obtained the Environmental Clearance vide letter no. vide letter no. SEAC-2014/CR302/TC2 dated 5th December, 2014 as well as Consent to Establish for the above referred SEZ vide consent no. Format 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/EIC-NM/CO/CAC- 1911001026 dated 25.11.2019. JNPT has also obtained Amendment in the above EC vide SEIAA MEETING NO. 195 HELD ON 14/03/2020 (SEIAA STATEMENT 0000001860) Dated 24th June 2020. |
| It is also noted that, generated sewage will be treated in common STP provided by JNPT having capacity of 9 MLD and generated solid waste will be handed over to JNPT for further disposal. |
| In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for activity of "Free Trade Warehousing Zone (FTWZ) at SEZ of JNPT", at Plot No. 406, JNPT SEZ area, Tal. Uran, Dist. Raigad for proposed operations of Transportation, Handling of Cargo, Warehousing, Knitting/ Assembly, Packing, Printing/ Labelling. Tentative Product mix list to be stored/ handled is given by applicant as: Electronics & Telecomm, Chemicals, Medical Equipment & Instruments, Metals & Minerals, Retail & Apparels, Food & Beverages, Machinery & Components, Plastic & Products, Pharma & Life Sciences on Total plot area of 1,79,701.46 M ² and Total construction BUA 1,01,291.701 M ² by imposing following conditions; |
| PP shall provide STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. PP shall recycle/reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping |

| | | | | | arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water along with water metering system. 3. PP shall install Organic Waste Converter followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall provide electric charging facility in parking section for two & four wheelers. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & CTE conditions |
|---|---------------------------------|---|---|----------------------|---|
| 9 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090974 | Ghatge Patil Industries Ltd. (Plant 2) Plot no. D-2, D-3, D-3/1, D-3/2, Kagal- Hatkanagale Industrial Area, Dist. Kolhapur. | APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent | UP TO 31.05.2025. | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with amalgamation & merger of M/s. Indus Ferro Tech Ltd., for manufacturing of SG & Grey Iron casting & Engineering industrial activity of shot blasting, fettling, machining, painting (without any surface treatment). It was also noted that PP has obtained valid EC, provided STP, ETP & adequate air pollution control system. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; 1. Consent is issued without prejudice to the order passed or as may be passed by Hon'ble CJM, Kolhapur in the criminal case vide No. 997/2014. 2. PP shall submit/extend the existing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. 3. Amalgamation of consents shall be considered after relocation of ETP & STP. Consent shall be issued after submission of; 1. Order of NCLT towards merger of M/s. Indus Ferro Tech Ltd. 2. Additional consent fees, if any. |

| 10 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092697 | Kirloskar Brothers Ltd Sr. No. 610, Kirloskarvadi, Palus, Tal. Palus, Dist. Sangli. | APPROVED. Renewal of consent with 1st C to O for modernization | UP TO 31.05.2023 | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with 1st consent to operate for modernization for manufacturing of Pumps, Valves, Machine tools/turbine. It was also noted that PP has provided STP, ETP & adequate air pollution control system, JVS results are well within the limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with 1st consent to operate for modernization for manufacturing of Pumps - 5486 Nos/M, Valves - 985 Nos/M, Machine tools/turbine - 32 Nos/M by imposing following condition. 1. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|---------------------|---|
| 11 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092277 | Innovassynth Technologies (India) Limited, S. No. 9 - 24, Wasrang, 34-36 Khopoli, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad | APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for change in product-mix | Up to 31.08.2023 | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix for increase in production quantity of 4 nos. of existing products, decrease in production quantity of 37 nos. of existing products, deletion of 12 nos. of existing products & mfg. of 27 nos. of new products. Committee also noted that industry has submitted NIPL Certificate and proforma of self-assessment for NIPL in prescribed format. Committee further noted that COD load will be reduced by 255.4 Kg/day & TDS load will reduced by 17.1 Kg/day due to proposed change in product-mix. Case was discussed in the meeting of Technical Committee for product-mix on 25.07.2020 and the case is recommended for product-mix. |

| | | | | | In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix as per recommendation of Technical Committee for product-mix by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC dtd. 12.04.2018. 2. Existing pollution load shall not increase due to proposed change in product-mix. 3. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP and 100% recycle treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up and for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. 4. Industry shall operate & maintain STP and recycle treated domestic effluent for utility purposes and for gardening within premise. 5. Industry shall comply with the conditions of the Technical Committee decision dtd. 25.07.2020. 6. Industry shall dispose-off by-products by sale to authorised Party/ Recycler and not to CETP. 7. Industry shall extend all the existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of EC & Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate granted vide Consent No. Format 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No. 0000048838/3rd CAC-1808000653 dtd. 16.08.2018. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|---------------------|---|
| 12 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092776 | Mars Enterprises & Hospitality Private. Limited. (Waterstones Hotel & Waterstones Club) Off. International Airport approach | Renewal of Consent Operate | Up to 31/05/2022 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 102 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 18,766 M ² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 11,674 M ² Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP, Organic waste convertor followed by composting facility. |

| Road. | Marol, | |
|-------|--------|---|
| Andhe | - | Committee further noted that, JVS analysis results of 13/12/2019 are exceeding the consented limit for BOD, COD & SS parameters |
| | | It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 102 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 18,766 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 11,674 M² by imposing following conditions. 1. By forfeiting proportionate BG and top up with double amount of BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of the Consent conditions. 2. PP shall operate and maintain ETP & STP to achieve Consented standards for parameter BOD– 10 mg/l. Also submit upgradation/improvement plan for achieving consented standards. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. 4. PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 5. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. 6. PP shall submit proposal for upgradation of ETP/STP as JVS results are exceeding. |

| 13 | MPCB- | Matrix Fine | APPROVED | Up to | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to |
|----|------------|---------------------|----------------|------------|--|
| | CONSENT- | Sciences Pvt. Ltd., | | 31.05.2024 | 1st Operate for mfg. of Phytosterols-750 MT/A, Fame / Biodiesel |
| | 0000092981 | Plot No. D-8, | Consent to 1st | | / Fatty Acid Distillate / Methyl Ester-9000 MT/A, Tocopherol & its |
| | | MIDC Paithan, | Operate for | | derivatives-900 MT/A, Oil residue-900 MT/A, Tocotrienols-500 |
| | | Aurangabad. | expansion & | | MT/A, Bixin or Norbixin-50 MT/A & Squalene / Squalane-150 |
| | | | Amalgamation | | MT/A by purification & extraction process and amalgamation with |
| | | | | | existing Consent to Operate. |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | Case was discussed in earlier CAC and it was decided to defer |
| | | | | | the case and issue SCN for refusal for non-submission of |
| | | | | | detailed mfg. process so as to ascertain non-applicability of EC |
| | | | | | particularly for proposed product Fame / Biodiesel / Fatty Acid |
| | | | | | Distillate / Methyl Ester. |
| | | | | | Industry has submitted its reply to SCN stating that EAC in its |
| | | | | | meeting held in year 2019 while considering expansion proposal |
| | | | | | of the industry has noted that "The existing products are based |
| | | | | | on purification and extraction process and do not fall under the |
| | | | | | purview of the EIA Notification, 2006, and as such not requiring |
| | | | | | any prior environmental clearance." |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | Committee further noted that industry has submitted mfg. |
| | | | | | process of their product which are co-product of food |
| | | | | | industry/edible oil refining process concluding that these are |
| | | | | | based on purification and extraction process. |
| | | | | | In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate |
| | | | | | for mfg. of Phytosterols-750 MT/A, Fame / Biodiesel / Fatty Acid |
| | | | | | Distillate / Methyl Ester-9000 MT/A, Tocopherol & its derivatives- |
| | | | | | 900 MT/A, Oil residue-900 MT/A, Tocotrienols-500 MT/A, Bixin or |
| | | | | | Norbixin-50 MT/A & Squalene / Squalane-150 MT/A by |
| | | | | | purification & extraction process and amalgamation with existing |
| | | | | | Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions; |
| | | | | | 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP & treated trade |
| | | | | | effluent shall be 100% recycled/reused into process, for |

| | | | | | cooling tower make up, fire-fighting and for utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD. Industry shall operate & maintain STP & treated domestic effluent shall recycled for utility purposes to the maximum extent and remaining shall be applied on land for gardening within premise. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation & maintenance of Consent conditions and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued with overriding effect on earlier Consent No. BO/AST/RO-AD/MPCB CONSENT-0000070652/ O/CC- 1910000019 dtd. 01.10.2019. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---------------------|------------|---|
| 14 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093218 | Siddhanath Sugar Mills Ltd. 167/1,167/2 Tirhe North Solapur | APPROVED Renewal | 31.07.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for sugar and Co-gen unit of capacity 6000 TCD & 26 MW respectively. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system and Provided ESP & Wet scrubber as APC. Provided CPU for excess condensate. Provided online Monitoring system. Committee further noted that unit was not in operation in last season. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 6000 TCD & 26 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards |

| 15 | MPCB- | Stratford Reality | Consent to | Up to | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to |
|----|------------|--------------------|---------------|---------------|--|
| | CONSENT- | LLP | Establish for | Commissioni | Establish for Expansion of existing Residential Development |
| | 0000092763 | S.No. 102A/B, | expansion | ng of Project | Housing project having Total plot area of 18,556 M ² and Total |
| | | FP.No. 3 part, | | or 5 years | construction BUA 70,513.24 M ² (i.e. 42,129.22 M ² + 28,384.02 |
| | | Kalyani Nagar, | | whichever is | $M^2 = 70,513.24 M^2$) |
| | | Tal. Haveli, Dist. | | earlier | |
| | | Pune. | | | Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for expansion dtd 24/04/2017 and proposed to provide STP, Organic Waste |
| | | | | | Converter followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. |
| | | | | | Committee further noted that, PP has already completed Total Built up area construction work of 69,996.69 M ² on site however |
| | | | | | the validity of existing C to E was upto April 2019 for which PP has submitted Architect certificate and also applied for grant of |
| | | | | | Consent to Operate. |
| | | | | | In view of above, It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion and revalidation of existing C to E of Residential |
| | | | | | Development Housing project having Total plot area of 18,556 M ² |
| | | | | | and Total construction BUA 70,513.24 M ² (i.e. 42,129.22 M ² + |
| | | | | | 28,384.02 M ² = 70,513.24 M ²) as per EC dtd. 24/04/2017 by |
| | | | | | imposing following conditions; |
| | | | | | 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs 10 lakh towards carrying out |
| | | | | | construction work without valid Consent to Establish. |
| | | | | | 2. PP shall provide STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. |
| | | | | | 3. PP shall recycle/reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for |
| | | | | | toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining on land for |
| | | | | | gardening purpose by providing dual pumping |
| | | | | | arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water. |
| | | | | | 4. PP shall install Organic Waste Converter followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable |
| | | | | | waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for |
| | | | | | gardening. |
| | | | | | 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of |

| | | | | | EC & CTE conditions |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|----------------------|---|
| | | | | | Consent will be issued after submission of Consent fees if any. |
| 16 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093409 | Mangalam Organics Limited, 17/5, 17/A, 17/3A, 18/1A, 18/2A, 19/3, 19/4, 20, 21/1,3,4,5,23/2, Kumbhivali, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad | APPROVED Renewal with amendment in Consent to Operate for change in product-mix | Up to 31.10.2025. | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix for increase in production quantity of 3 nos. of existing products, decrease in cumulative production quantity of 9 nos. of existing products, deletion of 5 nos. of existing products. Committee also noted that industry has submitted NIPL Certificate and proforma of self-assessment for NIPL in prescribed format. Committee further noted that COD load will be reduced by 52.3 Kg/day & TDS load will reduced by 5.3 Kg/day due to proposed change in product-mix. Case was discussed in the meeting of Technical Committee for product-mix on 25.07.2020 and the case is recommended for product-mix. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal with amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix as per recommendation of Technical Committee for product-mix by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC dtd. 31.03.2016. Existing pollution load shall not increase due to proposed change in product-mix. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP and 100% recycle treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up and for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. Industry shall operate & maintain STP and recycle treated domestic effluent for utility purposes and for gardening |

| | | | | within premise. 5. Industry shall comply with the conditions of the Technical Committee decision dtd. 25.07.2020. 6. PP shall ensure installation of OCMS and its connectivity to the Board server within three months. 7. Industry shall extend all the existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of EC & Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate granted vide Consent No. Format 1.0/ CAC/ UAN No. 0000089093/ CO-2005000260 dtd. 08.05.2020. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|--|
| 17 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093402 | Belaire Hotels Pvt.Ltd S.No. 30/1,30/3,2A, Novotel Hotel, Wadgaon Sheri, Nagar Road, Pune. | Renewal of Consent to Operate | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 306 nos of Rooms having Total Plot Area of 6,521 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 26,182 M² Five-star category. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP, Organic waste convertor followed by composting facility. Committee further noted that, JVS analysis results are exceeding the consented limit for BOD, COD & SS parameters. It was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 306 nos. of Rooms having Total Plot Area of 6,521 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 26,182 M² (Five-star category) by imposing following conditions. By forfeiting existing BG of Rs 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double amount i.e. Rs.10 Lakh towards O&M and compliance consent conditions. PP shall operate and maintain ETP & STP to achieve Consented standards for parameter BOD–10 mg/l. Also submit upgradation/improvement plan for achieving |

| 18 | MPCB- | M/s. Vishwasrao | APPROVED | 31.07.2021 | consented standards. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. 4. PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. 6. To achieve the consented standards at ETP/STP outlet, upgradation proposal shall be submitted within a month and shall complete the upgradation work within next threemonth period. Consent will be issued after submission of Consent fees if any. |
|----|------------------------|--|----------|------------|---|
| | CONSENT- 0000092409 | Naik Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 182, 224, 223, 175, 189, 183, 162 Yashwantnagar Shirala | Renewal | | sugar and Co-gen unit of capacity 4500 TCD & 15 MW respectively. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system and Provided ESP as APC. Provided online Monitoring system. Committee further noted that JVS of ETP outlet & Source emission are within consented limits. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 4500 TCD & 15 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. 2. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated |

| | | | | | effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce fresh water consumption, within a period of 3 months with activity bar chart. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|--|---|---|
| 19 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093602 | Atul Bioscience Ltd., Plot No. N- 37, Additional Ambernath Industrial Area, MIDC Anand Nagar, Ambernath (East), Dist. Thane | APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion | Up to Commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion with change in Product-Mix as per EC dtd. 26/06/2020. Committee also noted that due to proposed expansion with change in product mix, generation of industrial effluent will be reduced from 110 CMD to 92 CMD and Existing ETP have adequate capacity to treat the same. Treated effluent will be 100% recycled for cooling tower make up & gardening purpose so as to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion with change in Product- Mix as per EC dtd. 26/06/2020 for mfg. of additional production of 3 Nos. of existing bulk drug products, stopping production of existing 5 Nos. of products, mfg. of 46 Nos. new products with total production quantity 4,189 MT/A (of total 51 Nos. of products) by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the EC dtd. 26/06/2020. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP and 100% recycle/ reuse treated trade effluent for cooling tower make up & for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. Industry shall install STP for the treatment of domestic effluent separately as per EC condition, till that it must be treated in ETP. Treated domestic effluent shall be recycled for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes & |

| | | | | | gardening. Treated shall not be applied on land for gardening till provision of separate STP for the treatment of domestic effluent. 4. Industry shall ensure that as per CPCB guidelines IP Camera with night vision are installed with the connectivity to CPCB & MPCB Servers. 5. The industry shall switch over to clean fuel in place of FO and shall follow the Board Circular in this regard. 6. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the EC & CTE conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|-------------------------------------|--------------------|---|
| 20 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093674 | Ascent Hotels Pvt Ltd, Hyatt Regency (5 star Hotel) 31/1A &B, Weikfield IT Park, Wadgaon Sheri, Pune-Nagar Road, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune- 411004. | Renewal of Consent to Operate | Upto 31/05/2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 222 Rooms and 79 Service apartments having Total Plot Area of 15,224 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 27,403.21 Sq.m Five-star category. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP, Organic waste convertor followed by composting facility. Committee further noted that, JVS analysis results of Nov 2018, Dec 2018 and Jan 2019, it is observed that the BOD, COD & SS parameters are exceeded than the consented limit. In view of above, It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 222 Rooms and 79 Service apartments having Total Plot Area of 15,224 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 27,403.21 Sq.m Five-star category by forfeiture of existing BG and by imposing BG of double amount i.e. Rs.10 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate and maintain ETP & STP to achieve |

| 21 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093666 | M/s Britannia Industries Ltd B 28 MIDC RANJANGAON Shirur Pune | APPROVED Renewal of consent | 30.06.2026 | Consented standards for parameter BOD- 10 mg/l. Also submit upgradation plan for achieving consented standards. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. 3. PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. 5. PP shall submit proposal for upgradation of ETP/STP as JVS results are exceeding Consent will be issued after submission of Consent fees if any Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Biscuits- 146600 MT/A, Cakes -10400 MT/A, Snacks-2400 MT/A and Bars -1200 MT/A. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same products. PP has provided combine ETP for the treatment of trade and sewage. The treated effluent is partly recycled and remaining used on land for gardening. Analysis result of JVS are within the limit. PP has provided stack to LPG/FO fired thermic fluid heater and LPG fired oven section. Also obtained membership of CHWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent under orange category for the period up to 30.06.2026 by |
|----|---------------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|------------|--|
| | | | | | imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCS. 2. PP shall submit detailed water budget in the Board within 2 months. |

| 22 | MPCB- | M/s K Raheja Pvt. | Consent to | Up to | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to |
|----|------------|---|---------------|---------------------------|--|
| | CONSENT- | Ltd | Establish for | Commissioning | |
| | 0000092970 | Plot bearing CS No. 2/1629 & | expansion | or 5 year whichever is | Total construction BUA 38,143.17 M^2 (i.e. Existing 1,78,767.03 M^2 + proposed 38,143.17 M^2 = 2,16,910.20 M^2 as per EC). |
| | | 1A/1629 of Lower | | earlier | 101 + proposed 30, 143.17 + 101 = 2, 10, 310.20 + 101 as per EO. |
| | | Parel Division, Plot | | | Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC dtd. 31/03/2020 |
| | | No. 249 & 249A, | | | for expansion including C to E dated 4/12/19 for BUA |
| | | 248B of Worli | | | 1,78,767.03 M ² , proposed to provide STP for the treatment of |
| | | estate scheme No. 52, Worli, Mumbai. | | | Sewage and Composting facility for the treatment of Bio- degradable waste for the treatment wet garbage. |
| | | | | | dogradable waete for the treatment wet garbage. |
| | | | | | In view of above, It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for |
| | | | | | Expansion on Total plot area of 20,117.24 M^2 and Total |
| | | | | | construction BUA 38,143.17 M^2 (i.e. Existing 1,78,767.03 M^2 + proposed 38,143.17 M^2 = 2,16,910.20 M^2) as per EC dtd. |
| | | | | | 31/03/2020 and amalgamation with existing consent valid upto |
| | | | | | 4/12/24 by imposing following conditions. |
| | | | | | 1. PP shall operate and maintain ETP & STP to achieve |
| | | | | | Consented standards for parameter BOD–10 mg/l. |
| | | | | | 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary |
| | | | | | purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling |
| | | | | | tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for |
| | | | | | gardening and/or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. |
| | | | | | 3. PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of |
| | | | | | Bio-degradable waste and compost obtained shall be used |
| | | | | | as manure for gardening. |
| | | | | | PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the EC and Consent conditions. |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | Consent will be issued after submission of Consent fees if |
| | | | | | any. |
| | | | | | |

| 23 | MPCB- | KORADI | Renewal of | Upto | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for |
|----|------------|-----------------|----------------|------------|--|
| | CONSENT- | THERMAL | consent with | 31/08/2021 | Coal based Thermal Power Plant of total 420 MW capacity (Unit |
| | 0000093931 | POPWER | decrease in CI | | no.6 & unit no.7 of capacity of 210 MW each), with decrease in |
| | | STATION, | | | CI. |
| | | KORADI (2 X 210 | | | |
| | | MW) | | | Committee also noted that PP has Provided Electrostatic |
| | | 23/1 KORADI | | | Precipitators (ESPs) along with Ammonia Flue Gas Conditioning |
| | | KAMPTEE | | | system to the Boilers. Provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade |
| | | | | | effluent and domestic effluent respectively. Provided CEMS to |
| | | | | | both units & One CAAQMS is provided at Dalmiya pump house & |
| | | | | | connected with CPCB/MPCB server. |
| | | | | | Committee further noted that PP has not installed FGD system till |
| | | | | | date. PP has not provided the Online Real time coal ash |
| | | | | | analyzer. Industry using high ash content coal (more than 34%). |
| | | | | | Dry fly ash collection facility is not provided. Analysis results of |
| | | | | | the AAQM are exceeding the Standards. Adequate measures are |
| | | | | | not taken for collection and treatment of acidic leachets |
| | | | | | generated due to spraying water/rain in reject coal stock yard. |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent and |
| | | | | | also issue show cause notice for forfeiture of existing BG towards |
| | | | | | noncompliance of consent conditions & exceedance of AAQM |
| | | | | | results. Consent shall be issued by imposing following conditions; |
| | | | | | 1. PP shall provide Online Real time coal ash analyzer within |
| | | | | | 3 months. |
| | | | | | 2. PP shall install Flue Gas De-Sulphurisation (FGD) System |
| | | | | | as per CPCB direction i.e. on or before 31/03/2021. |
| | | | | | 3. PP shall take Immediate measures like installation of low |
| | | | | | NOx burners providing Over Fire Air (OFA) and achieve |
| | | | | | progressive reduction to comply NOx emission limit. |
| | | | | | 4. PP shall upgrade existing air pollution control system to |
| | | | | | achieve emission std. of TPM on or before 31/03/2021. |
| | | | | | 5. PP shall not use the high ash content coal (i.e more than |

| 0 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092842 | Shri Dutt India Pvt. Ltd. (Operator of M/s. Vasantdada Shetkari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd). 173/156/167/188 A/P - Madhavnagar Road, Sangli Miraj | APPROVED Renewal | 31.07.2023 | PP shall Operate and Maintain the APCS so as to achieve the consented emission Standards. PP shall comply with the MoEF&CC amended notification no. S.O.1561 (E) dtd. 21.05.2020. PP shall reduce specific water consumption as per MoEF&CC notification dtd. 7th Dec 2015 and as amended 28th June, 2018. PP shall submit the BGs as per BG regime of Thermal Power Plant. Show-cause notice shall be issued for forfeiture of existing BG towards non-compliance of consent conditions & exceedance of AAQM results. Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if any Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for sugar unit of capacity 7500 TCD. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system and Provided Wet scrubber as APC. Provided online Monitoring system. Committee further noted that JVS of ETP outlet are within limit. However JVS report of source emission dated 30/12/19 for TPM parameter are 93 mg/Nm3 & 129 mg/Nm3 and dated 28/2/2020 is 119 mg/Nm3 are exceeding the consented limits of 50 mg/Nm3. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of sugar unit of capacity 7500 TCD, by imposing following conditions; By forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount for compliance of |
|---|---------------------------------|--|---------------------|------------|---|
| | | | | | and top up with double the amount for compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of |

| | | | | | pollution control system. As JVS of source emission are exceeding, PP shall submit adequacy report of Air pollution control systems with improvement plan for O & M within period of 2 months. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce fresh water consumption, within a period of 3 months with activity bar chart |
|----|---------------------------------|---|--|------------|--|
| 25 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094069 | JSW Energy Limited 41,42 At village Nandiwade, Post- Jaigad, Tal & Dist- Ratnagiri | Renewal of consent with increase in CI | 31.08.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal based thermal power plant of capacity 1200 MW (4 x 300 MW). Committee also noted that PP has Provided Electrostatic Precipitators (ESPs) along with Flue Gas De-Sulphurisation system to the Boilers. Provided ETP & STP for the treatment of trade effluent and domestic effluent respectively. Provided CEMS to all units & CAAQMS is provided & connected to CPCB/MPCB server. Provided Silos for storage of fly ash. Also provided high concentrated slurry preparation system for storage of fly ash in ash pond. Provided lined ash pond with seepage collection system. Committee further noted that Analysis results of the Stack monitoring and AAQM are exceeding the Standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting the proportionate bank guarantee towards noncompliance of consented conditions and JVS exceedance of AAQM and Stack monitoring & top up with double the amount of BG and by imposing following conditions; PP shall Operate and Maintain the APCS so as to achieve the emission Standards. PP shall take Immediate measures for reduction of NOx |

| | | | | | emission like installation of low NOx burners providing Over Fire Air (OFA) to achieve progressive reduction to comply NOx emission limit. 3. PP shall dispose of legacy pond ash regularly. 4. PP shall comply with the MoEF&CC amendment notification no. S.O.1561 (E) dtd. 21.05.2020. 5. PP shall submit the BGs as per BG regime of Thermal Power Plant. 6. PP shall call for presentation on NOx emission Control system and FGD system provided including measures taken to control Fugitive dust emission from various sources. Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if any |
|----|---------------------------------|---|--|--|---|
| 26 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093572 | Wadhwa Group Holdings Pvt Ltd F.P. No. 123-B/1 of T.P Scheme Mumbai City No. 111, Mahim Area, Mumbai. | Consent to Establish for expansion | Up to Commissioni ng of Project or 5 years whichever is earlier | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion of existing Residential project having Total plot area of 9,315.23 M2 and Total construction BUA 15,942.83 M2(i.e. 31,203.03 M2+ 17,244.43 M2 = 48,447.46 M2) as per EC dtd. 12/03/2020. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC dtd. 12/03/2020 for expansion and accordingly applied for CtoE for expansion, proposed to provide STP for treatment of Sewage and Composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. In view of above, It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion of existing Residential project having Total plot area of 9,315.23 M2 and Total construction BUA 15,942.83 M2(i.e. 31,203.03 M2+ 17,244.43 M2 = 48,447.46 M2) as per EC dtd. 12/03/2020 by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. PP shall recycle/reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping |

| | | | | | arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water along with water metering system. 3. PP shall install Organic Waste Convertor followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & CTE conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---------------------|------------|--|
| 27 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093632 | M/s. Perkins India Pvt. Ltd G-1 Additional Shendra MIDC Aurangabad | APPROVED Renewal | 31.09.2025 | Committee noted that industry has applied for applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Internal Combustion Diesel Engine with increase in CI. Industry has provided ETP of 62 CMD and STP of 30 CMD provided APC systems and JVS results are within consented limit. Committee also noted that PP want to change in Hazardous waste & Non-Hazardous quantity, they have submitted justification that Last year i.e. FY-2019-2020 they have produced maximum 1675 Nos. of Engines. While producing 1675 engines, some of the waste quantities are not inline with producing 5000 nos of Engines/year. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Internal Combustion Diesel Engine with increase in CI. and change in Hazardous waste & Non-Hazardous quantity, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. |
| 28 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093537 | Kumbhi Kasari SSK.Itd. 304,305 & 306 Kuditre Karvir | APPROVED Renewal | 31.08.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distilleries. Committee also noted that, presently unit has treated effluent through Bio-Methenation followed by Composting. Provided 7- |

| | | | | | acre concrete yard for Composting. Committee further noted that JVS of ETP outlet are within |
|----|--|--|---------------------|--|---|
| | | | | | consented limits. |
| | | | | | In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distilleries, by imposing following conditions; |
| | | | | | By forfeiting proportionate BG towards not providing MEE & Incineration Boiler and top up with double the amount for compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. |
| 29 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093713 | Sahakarmaharshi Bhausaheb Thorat Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., | APPROVED Renewal | 31.07.2021 | Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 5500 TCD sugar & 30 MW co-generation unit. provided ETP of 680 CMD and provided 2 boilers of 80 TPH each with ESP as APC system. |
| | Amrutnagar 91/92 At.Post. Amrutnagar, Tal- Sangamner, Dist- | | | Committee also noted that industry has provided online monitoring systems and JVS results of effluent are exceeding consented standards. | |
| | | Ahmednagar Sangamner | | | In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 5500 TCD sugar & 30 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: |
| | | | | | PP shall extend existing BGs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. |
| | | | | | 2. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce freshwater consumption, within a period of 3 months with activity bar chart. |

| 30 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093750 | Sahakarmaharshi Bhausaheb Thorat Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Amrutnagar Gut no. 91/92 At.Post Amrutnagar , Tal Sangamner, Dist- Ahmednagar. Sangamner | APPROVED Renewal | 31.08.2021 | Committee noted that industry has applied for 40 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. For treatment of spent wash industry has provided Re-boiler-300 m3 followed by Bio-methanisation- (2 nos-450 m3/day), MEE-500 m3/day, Bio-composting-7-acre, 30-day lagoon. Committee also noted that industry has provided CPU unit of capacity 500 CMD for the treatment of MEE condensate. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of 40 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|----------------------------|------------|---|
| 31 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094642 | Jagruti sugar & allied industries Itd 81,101,102,103,10 5,111 Talegaon(Bho) Devani | NOT APPROVED Renewal | | Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit and 12.3 MW co-generation unit. Industry has provided 370 CMD and provided 80 TPH boiler with wet scrubber as APC system. Committee also noted that industry has not provided CPU as per earlier consent condition and JVS of effluent & air are exceeding consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent as JVS are exceeding consented standards and industry has failed to submit CPU as per earlier consent. |
| 32 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094781 | Sahyadri Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 66,67,68,69,72,78, 80,81,82,83,84,85, 86,87,88,89,90,91, | APPROVED Renewal | 31.07.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for sugar unit of capacity 7500 TCD. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with primary & secondary system and Provided Wet scrubber as APC. Provided online Monitoring system. Committee further noted that JVS of ETP outlet & Source |

| | | 92 Yeshwantnagar, shirawade Railway Station Karad | | | emission are within consented limits. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for sugar unit of capacity 7500 TCD, by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. 2. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce freshwater consumption, within a period of 3 months with activity bar chart. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|---|---------------------|---|
| 33 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094981 | Apar Industries Ltd., Plot Nos. 18 & 18/1, MIDC TTC Industrial Area, Rabale, Navi Mumbai | APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate | Up to 31.08.2025 | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Automotive Industrial & specialty lubricants, Process oil for rubber tyre industries, White oil/LLP, Petroleum Jelly, transformer oil (without use of waste oil), Paraffin oil (White oils / Light / Heavy Liquid Paraffin. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and treated effluent is discharged into CETP. Committee further noted that industry has proposed to provide separate STP for the treatment of domestic effluent. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Automotive Industrial & specialty lubricants, Process oil for rubber tyre industries, White oil/ LLP, Petroleum Jelly, transformer oil (without use of waste oil), Paraffin oil (White oils / Light/ Heavy Liquid Paraffin by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall operate & maintain ETP so as to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall discharge treated effluent into CETP for further treatment & disposal. |

| 34 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092356 | M/s. MNR Health Care Private Limited Kalamboli Circle, Asudgaon, New Panvel (West) | APPROVED Combine Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization [Expansion] for additional 34 nos of beds and for BUA 3294.14 sq.mtrs | Up to commissioni ng of the Project or 5 year whichever is earlier | Industry shall provide full-fledged STP within 3 months for the treatment of domestic effluent till that domestic effluent shall be treated in ETP before discharging into CETP. BG of Rs. 1 Lakh is forfeited towards not disclosing excess generation of domestic effluent, non-provision of STP and industry shall furnish top-up BG of double amount i.e. Rs. 2 Lakh totaling BG to Rs. 6 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish/ Operate fees towards year wise increase in C.I. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combine Consent to Consent to Establish and BMW Authorization [Expansion] for additional 34 nos of beds and for BUA 3294.14 sq. Mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent to Establish for 400 nos of beds and obtained Environmental Clearance. PP has proposed to provide STP for treatment of sewage. The treated effluent will be partly recycled and remaining used on land for gardening. Also proposed stacks to DG Set. In view of above, it was decided to grant combined consent to establish for expansion i.e. for additional 34 nos of beds with amalgamation of existing consent. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|---|--|---|
| 35 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094957 | Sant Muktai Sugar and Energy Ltd. Gat no 340/345 to 350 Ghodasgaon Muktainagar | APPROVED Renewal | 31.07.2021 | Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit and 12 MW co-generation unit. Industry has provided ETP of capacity 500 CMD and 2 nos of boiler has wet scrubber as APC system. Committee also noted that industry has provided online monitoring system, JVS are within consented limit. Industry has not obtained permission from CGWA even though applied for it in |

| | | | | | 2018. In view of above, it was decided to grant short renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit and 12 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 7.5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|-----------------------|---|--|
| 36 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094099 | Mula Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., sonai (Distillery Unit) Gut No 852,853,859 Sonai Newasa | APPROVED Establish | Commissioni ng of Unit or 5 years whichever is earlier. | Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion of Molasses Based Distillery from 30 KLPD to 45 KLPD. (Expansion 15 KLPD). For treatment of spent wash in existing distillery they have provided Reboiler followed by Bio-composting. Committee also noted that for proposed expansion industry has proposed Biomethanisation-350 m3/day MEE of capacity-500 m3/day, Incineration Boiler- 15 TPH & Bio-composting on 10-acre land. Form MEE condensate CPU unit of capacity 250 CMD. Industry has obtain Environmental Clearance obtained from MoEF, Delhi on 22.01.2016. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Molasses Based Distillery from 15 KLPD (i.e. from 30 KLPD to 45 KLPD), by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. |
| 37 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094805 | Fabtech Sugar Ltd 639/2,639/3,639/4, 651/2,651/3,651/4, 671/1 A/p- Nandur Tal - Mangalweda Dist - Solapur Mangalweda | APPROVED Renewal | 31.07.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for sugar and Co-gen unit of capacity 5000 TCD & 30 MW respectively. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system and Provided Wet scrubber as APC. Provided CPU. Provided online Monitoring system. |

| | | | | | Committee further noted that JVS of ETP outlet & Source emission are within consented limits. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for sugar and Co-gen unit of capacity 5000 TCD & 30 MW respectively, by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 20 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---------------------|------------|---|
| 38 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094730 | Prasad Sugar & Allied Agro Products Limited. 912/1/1,912/1/2,91 3/1/1,913/1/2,914 & 915 Sade- Vambori Road Rahuri | APPROVED Renewal | 31.07.2021 | Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 4000 TCD sugar unit. Industry has provided ETP of 500 CMD having 2 nos of Boiler each of capacity-35 Ton & common stack of height 72 mtr provided. Mechanical Dust Collector provided to Boilers. Committee also noted that Industry has not provided online monitoring system to ETP but have placed order for online emission monitoring system to Boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4000 TCD sugar unit, subject to verification of installation of online monitoring system to boiler before starting of operation, by imposing following conditions: Industry shall replace Mechanical dust collector with wet scrubber / ESP as APCs. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall install online monitoring system to boiler within 3 months and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same. |

| 39 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094601 | LG Electronics India Pvt Ltd, Plot No. A-5, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune | APPROVED 1 st consent to Operate and amalgamation | Up to 28.02.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate and amalgamation for manufacturing of refrigerator, colour T V, A/C, washing machine, mobile phones, colour monitor and PC on monitor. Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent is Nil and PP has |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|---|---|
| | | | | | existing STP for the treatment of sewage and treated sewage is used on land for gardening purposes within the premises. Out of two JVS results of STP outlet one is exceeds for BOD parameter and another is within the consented norms. PP has LPG/HSD fired hot water generator with stack and DG sets with acoustic enclosures. |
| | | | | | It was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate and amalgamation for manufacturing of refrigerator, colour T V, A/C, washing machine, mobile phones, colour monitor and PC on monitor by imposing following conditions; |
| | | | | | PP shall submit improvement plan towards O&M of pollution control system so as to meet the consented standards. PP shall follow the EPR under plastic Rule and shall submit the compliance to the CPCB. |
| 40 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094798 | Mondelez India Foods Private Limited, Gat No. | APPROVED Establish for | Up to commissioni ng of the | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of consent to establish for expansion i.e. modernization of existing crumb manufacturing process. |
| | | 532 & 533, Induri, Tal: Maval, Dist: Pune | expansion i.e. modernization of existing crumb manufacturing process | Project or 5 year whichever is earlier | Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent for manufacturing of existing products. PP has provided combined ETP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage and treated effluent is recycled and used on land for gardening. PP has provided dust collector and bag filter to briquette / Bagasse fired boiler. |
| | | | | | In view of above, it was decided to grand consent to establish for expansion i.e. modernization of existing crumb manufacturing process by imposing condition of BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs towards |

| | | | | | compliances of consent condition. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|---------------------|------------|---|
| | | | | | Consent shall be issued after obtaining copy of Environmental statement and manifest about disposal of HW. |
| 41 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095154 | Sadguru sri sri sakhar karkhana Itd. Rajewadi 231/232 Rajewadi Atpadi | APPROVED Renewal | 31.07.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for sugar and Co-gen unit of capacity 2500 TCD & 12 MW respectively. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system and Provided ESP as APC along with online Monitoring system. Committee further noted that JVS of ETP outlet & Source emission are within consented limits. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 2500 TCD & 12 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions; By forfeiting BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards non submission of adequacy report of pollution control system and top up with double the amount totaling Rs. 14 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control system with action plan for proper operation and maintains with in period of 3 months as per existing consent condition. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce freshwater consumption, within a period of 3 months with activity bar chart. |

| 42 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093940 | Ashok Nagari, CTS No. 1141, Village Kolshet, Dist. Thane | APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish | Up to commissioni ng or up to 20.09.2025 whichever is earlier | Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of re-validation of Consent to Establish for Residential Development (8 Nos. of Buildings) with convenient shopping on total plot area 75,391 M² for total construction BUA 2,79,121.2 M². Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC and proposed to provide STP & Composting facility. Committee further noted that PP has submitted Architect's Certificate dtd. 10/02/2020 stating that No construction work is done on site till date. Sub-Regional Officer, Thane-1 has visited site on 28/07/2020 & observed that construction activity is not started. In view of above, it was decided to grant re-validation of Consent to Establish for Residential Development (8 Nos. of Buildings) with convenient shopping on total plot area 75,391 M² for total construction BUA 2,79,121.2 M² by imposing the following conditions ; P shall install STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. PP shall recycle treated domestic effluent for Secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, firefighting etc. to the maximum extent and remaining shall be applied on land for gardening and/ or connected to Local Body Sewer line. PP shall install Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be utilized as manure for gardening. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the EC & Consent to Establish conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|---|--|--|
| 43 | MPCB- CONSENT- | Mouda Super Thermal Power | Renewal | Upto | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with amalgamation for Stage-1(Unit 1 & 2) 2x500 MW and |

| 0000094818 | Project, NTPC | 31/08/2023 | Stage-2(Unit-3 &4) 2x660 MW. |
|------------|---|------------|---|
| | Limited | 01/00/2020 | |
| | MIDC MOUDA, Tal-Mouda, Dist- Nagpur | | Committee also noted that PP has Provided Electrostatic Precipitators (ESPs) to all the Boilers. Provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent and domestic effluent respectively. Provided CEMS to all units & four CAAQMS are provided & connected with CPCB/MPCB server. Bag-filter is provided to Fly ash silo. Dust extraction system provided at coal crusher. For transportation of Coal- Closed Conveyor system with dry fog dust suppression system installed. Water sprinkling system provided at coal stock yard. Installed real time coal ash analyzer at coal conveyor near coal feeding points. Provided fly ash storage pond with HCSD system with water recovery. |
| | | | Committee further noted that PP has not installed FGD system till date. Analysis results of the AAQM are exceeding the Standards. Adequate measures are not taken for collection and treatment of acidic leachets generated due to spraying water/rain in reject coal stock yard. NOx emission control system not provided. |
| | | | In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BGs towards non-compliance of consent conditions and exceedance of AAQM results and top up with double the amount of BG and by imposing following conditions; |
| | | | PP shall install Flue Gas De-sulphurisation (FGD) System as per the direction of CPCB. PP shall take Immediate measures for reduction of NOx emission like installation of low NOx burners providing Over Fire Air (OFA) to achieve progressive reduction to comply NOx emission limit. PP shall upgrade existing air pollution control system for coal and fly ash handling to control the fugitive emission. PP shall comply with the Fly Ash Notification, 2016 and as |

| | | | | | amended thereof to achieve 100% utilization of Fly Ash. 5. PP shall submit the upgradation proposal for air pollution control system provided to control the fugitive dust emission at various sources within one month and complete the upgradation of APCs for fugitive dust emission at various sources within six month. 6. PP shall Operate and Maintain the APCS so as to achieve the emission Standards. 7. PP shall comply with the MoEF&CC amendment notification no. S.O.1561 (E) dtd. 21.05.2020. 8. PP shall take suitable steps for improvement and to reduce specific water consumption as per MoEF&CC notification dtd. 7th Dec 2015 and as amended 28th June, 2018. 9. PP shall submit the BGs as per BG regime of Thermal Power Plant. 10. As per the interim direction dated 05.09.2019 issued by Board the time limit for construction of coal mill reject storage yard along with ETP extended up to 28.02.2021. 11. BG of Rs.10 Lakh obtained towards use of blended or beneficiated coal having ash content less than 34% & for 100% utilization of Fly ash is released. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|--|--|
| 44 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094737 | Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited, Village Turade - 58/27/1, 58/26 (part), 55/4 (part), etc. Village Posari - 31/1/1(part), 25/1, 25/2, 24/1(part), etc. P.O. | APPROVED Consent to Establish | Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier. | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for (i) Receipt of LPG through branch pipeline (4-5 Km, 10 inches. diameter pipeline with capacity of 0.6 MMTPA) of Uran-Chakan main LPG Pipeline, (ii)Storage in the above ground Mounded Storage Vessels (MSV) of capacity 3 x 600 Metric Tons (MT), & (iii) Refilling/ Bottling of Liquefied Petroleum Gas with 1 x 48 stn. electronic carousal - 1,800 MT/D. Committee also noted that as per Minutes of the 9th Expert Appraisal Committee (Industry-2) Meeting held during 26-28 |

12th Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 14) dtd. 07.09.2020 & 11.09.2020 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

| Rasayani, Tal. | June, 2019, proposed activity is exempted from EC. |
|-----------------|--|
| Panvel, Dist. | Julie, 2019, proposed activity is exempted from EC. |
| Raigad – 410207 | Committee further noted that industry has proposed to provide ETP & STP. |
| | In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for (i) Receipt of LPG through branch pipeline (4-5 Km, 10 inch. diameter pipeline with capacity of 0.6 MMTPA) of Uran-Chakan main LPG Pipeline, (ii)Storage in the above ground Mounded Storage Vessels (MSV) of capacity 3 x 600 Metric Tons (MT), & (iii) Refilling/ Bottling of Liquefied Petroleum Gas with 1 x 48 stn. electronic carousal - 1,800 MT/D by imposing the following conditions; |
| | Industry shall submit Closure Plan for approval prior to taking effective steps towards establishment. Industry shall provide ETP for the treatment of industrial effluent that will be generated from Bottle washing, floor washing etc. Treated trade effluent shall be recycled into process, for utility purposes & fire-fighting. Industry shall provide STP based on MBBR technology for the treatment of domestic effluent. Treated sewage shall be utilized for utility purposes & fire-fighting to the maximum extent and remaining will be applied on land for gardening. Regular ambient air quality monitoring shall be carried out for LPG, VOC and HC besides other parameters in ambient air in and around the plant. Ambient Air quality monitoring station with parameters Methyl Mercaptan, Ethyl Mercaptan, BTEX, Methane & Non- Methane Hydrocarbon shall be set up, at least one in upwind and one in downwind direction. The project authority shall install automatic leak detection systems and alarm system at all required places. Project authority shall install automatic interlocking shutdown system |
| | in case of any leakage of gas. 7. PP shall implement a comprehensive leak detection program |

| | | | | | for LPG leak concentration, for storage tanks, Piping, fittings and associated auxiliaries. 8. Regular monitoring of VOC and HC in the work zone area in the plant shall be carried out and data be submitted to the Board. 9. PP shall ensure that Pressure relief, blow down or emergency de-pressurization is done in an environmentally sound manner. 10. For Bottling operations, balancing line with gas recovery or treatment system shall be used so as not cause VOC emissions into the atmosphere. 11. PP shall follow all the relevant regulations laid down for LPG storage and handling by 'Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board' and 'The Petroleum and Explosives Safety Organization (PESO)'. 12. The project authority shall strictly comply with the provision made in manufacture, storage and import of Hazardous chemicals rule, 1989 as amended in 2000 and the Public Liability Insurance act for handling of hazardous chemicals etc. 13. Necessary approvals from Chief controller of explosives, PESO and other authorities must be obtained before commissioning of project. 14. Requisite onsite and offsite disaster management plan shall be prepared and implemented. 15. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|---------------------|------------|---|
| 45 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093040 | SHRI SNAT DAMAJI SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD MANGALWEDHA 3743T03755 MANGALWEDHA | APPROVED Renewal | 31.07.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for sugar unit of capacity 2500 TCD. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary treatment system and Provided Wet scrubber as APC for the Boiler. Provided online Monitoring system. |

12th Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 14) dtd. 07.09.2020 & 11.09.2020 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

| | | MANGALWEDHA | | | Committee further noted that JVS of ETP outlet are within consented limits. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for sugar unit of capacity 2500 TCD, by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 11 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. 2. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce fresh water consumption, within a period of 3 months with activity bar chart. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---------------------|------------|--|
| 46 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094607 | Baliraja Sakhar Karkhana Limited 149, 165 & 166 Kanadkhed Purna | APPROVED Renewal | 31.07.2021 | Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar & 15 MW co-generation unit. Industry has provided ETP of 500 CMD and Boiler of 80 TPH with ESP as APC system. Committee also noted that industry has provided online monitoring system and JVS results are within contested standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar & 15 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall obtain CGWA NOC within 3 months and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same. 2. If Industry failed to obtain CGWA NOW within 3 months, consent shall be revoked. 3. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 15 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control |

| | | | | | systems and compliance of consent conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|--|--------------------|---|
| | | | | | |
| 47 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095402 | Paras Thermal Power Station, MSPGCL, Paras S.No.120 A,120B,120C,120 D,1032 &1184 Paras, Balapur | Renewal of consent with increase in CI | Upto 31/08/2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 2 x 250 MW (Unit 3 & 4). Committee also noted that PP has Provided Electrostatic Precipitators (ESPs) to the Boilers. Provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent and domestic effluent respectively. Installed OCEMS & CAAQMS and connected to CPCB & MPCB Server. Provided dust collector to the coal crusher system & covered conveyor belt by G.I. sheet. Provided high pressure slurry ash disposal system to ash dyke area. Provided silo for collection of dry fly ash. Committee further noted that PP has not installed FGD system till date. PP has not provided the Online Real time coal ash analyzer. Industry using high ash content coal (more than 34%). Adequate air pollution control measures are not taken to control the fugitive dust emission due to handling of coal in the power plant. |
| | | | | | plant. Analysis results of trade effluent, AAQM and Stack monitoring are exceeding the standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh for not switched over to 100 % usable dry fly ash collection and storage system, BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh for not providing real time coal ash analyzer, BG of Rs.15 Lakh towards exceedance of JVS, Stack monitoring results & AAQM results and top up with double the amount of BG and by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall provide Online Real time coal ash analyzer within 3 months. 2. PP shall install Flue Gas De-sulphurisation (FGD) System on or before 31/03/2021. 3. PP shall take Immediate measures for reduction of NOx |

| 48 MPCB- | Zuari Agro | APPROVED | Up to | Over Fire Air (OFA) to achieve progressive reduction to comply NOx emission limit 4. PP shall upgrade existing air pollution control system to achieve emission standards of TPM on or before 31/03/2021. 5. PP shall not use the high ash content coal (i.e more than 34%). 6. PP shall comply with the Fly Ash Notification, 2016 and as amendment thereof to achieve 100% utilization of Fly Ash. 7. PP shall dispose legacy pond ash regularly. 8. PP shall Operate and Maintain the APCS so as to achieve the emission Standards. 9. PP shall comply with the MoEF&CC amendment notification no. S.O.1561 (E) dtd. 21.05.2020. 10. PP shall reduce specific water consumption as per MoEF&CC notification dtd. 7th Dec 2015 and as amended 28th June, 2018. 11. PP shall submit the BGs as per BG regime of Thermal Power Plant. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any. |
|--------------------------------|------------|---|---------------------|--|
| 48 MPCB- CONSEN 00000951 | , | APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate | Up to 31.08.2021 | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Granulated Single Super Phosphate - 18,000 MT/M. Committee also noted that industrial effluent is recycled back into mfg. process. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Granulated Single Super Phosphate - 18,000 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; |

12th Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 14) dtd. 07.09.2020 & 11.09.2020 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

| | | | | | BG of Rs. 1 Lakh is forfeited towards exceeding AAQM results and industry shall furnish top up BG of Rs. 2 Lakh. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|------------|---|
| 49 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094883 | Jaslok Hospital and Research Centre, 18/722,1/748,1/74 9,2/747 and 746, DR. G. Deshmukh Marg, Pedder Road, Mumbai. | APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 361 nos of beds for total plot area 6167 sq.mtrs and BUA 22699.45 sq.mtrs | 31.08.2025 | Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 361 nos of beds and for total plot area 6167 M ² and BUA- 21624 m ² . Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. The treated effluent disposed into sewerage system provided by MCGM. Also obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization by imposing BG's as per HCE's BG regime. Also, decided to return BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs obtained towards installation of ETP. Consent shall be issued after receipt of copy valid BNH and membership of CBMWSTDF and additional consent fees from PP, if any. |
| 50 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095708 | Cummins Technologies India Private Limited(Phaltan Components Plant 1), Plot A1,A-1/2 MIDC Survadi, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara | APPROVED 1 st Operate and amalgamation with existing consent | | This application was discussed in CAC meeting held on 14.08.2020 and Approved. |

| 51 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096124 | M/s. Eco Can Sugar Energy Limited Gat No76 A/p- Mhalunge Khalasa Chandgad | NOT APPROVED Establish | | Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of crushing capacity by 1500 TCD i.e 2500 TD to 4000 TCD. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary treatment system. Also provided wet scrubber as APCS for Boiler including online monitoring system to existing unit. Committee further noted that PP obtain letter of forest department, but not submitted clarification in respect of Eco sensitive zone area. In view of above it was decided to keep case in abeyance and obtain clarification from PP in respect of Eco sensitive zone area. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|---|------------|---|
| 52 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095673 | The saswad Mali Sugar Factory Ltd 1B Malinagar Malshirash | APPROVED Operate for hand sanitizer | 31.08.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for production of Hand sanitizer, by mixing and blending only. Committee also noted that, Existing Molasses base distillery unit has provided MEE & Bio-composting facility to achieve Zero liquid discharge. In view of above it was decided to grant Consent to Operate for mfg. Hand Sanitizer by mixing and blending only |
| 53 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095860 | Fabtech Sugar Ltd. Distillery Division 651,671 A/p- Nandur Tal - Mangalweda Dist - Solapur Mangalwedha | APPROVED Renewal | 31.08.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 65 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP has provided Bio-methanazation followed by multiple effect evaporation system & concentrated spent wash used for Bio composting. Provided online Monitoring system. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 65 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions; |

| | Review Item | | | | PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. |
|---|---------------------------------|---|--|------------|---|
| 1 | | Hyosung India Pvt. Ltd Plot No 1, Sector No 11, Auric City, Shendra, Aurangabad | APPROVED Extension of consent validity period | 31.03.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has submitted request letter towards extension of validity period of existing consent for manufacturing of spandex Yarn- 1850 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to operate for same product which was valid up to 31.12.2019 and further extension was given for the period up to 30.06.2020. Board has granted consent to Aurangabad Industrial Township Limited - Common Effluent Treatment Plant (CETP) for the period up to 31.12.2020. In view of above, it was decided to extend the validity of consent for the period up to 31.03.2021 with the overriding effect of earlier consent by extending existing BGs' for the further period as CETP is not yet fully stabilized. |
| 2 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092172 | Ghatge Patil Industries Ltd., S.No. 362A/365A/4B, Uchgaon, Tal- Karveer, Dist- Kolhapur | APPROVED To waive off the condition of amendment in Environment Clearance for proposed modernization | | Committee noted that PP has applied for waive off the condition of amendment in EC for proposed modernization. It was also noted that PP has proposed to decommission 2 nos. of furnaces which reduces the pollution load and saving of energy. Accordingly has obtained the EC for modernization by decommissioning of existing melting furnaces. In view of above, it was decided to consider the request of PP for waive off the condition of amendment in Environment Clearance for proposed modernization during issuance of consent to establish for modernization. |

| 3. | NTPC Thermal Powr Plant Mouda Nagpur | Extension of time period | Committee noted that PP has requested for extension of time limit up to 28.02.2021 for completion of Construction of coat mill reject storage yard along with effluent collection and treatment system. It was also noted that PP has taken up the construction of permanent mill reject handling system and the said work is in progress. Due to Covid Pandemic there is acute shortage of Labours which affect the progress and work completion schedule. In view of above, it was decided to consider the request of PP for extension of time limit for completion of Construction of coat mill reject storage yard along with effluent collection and treatment system for the period up to 28.02.2021. |
|----|--|--|---|
| 4. | Parli Thermal Power Plant MSPGCL, Parli- Vaijnath,Dist-Beed | Request letter for not to forfeit the BG | Committee noted that Board has granted consent with the condition to forfeit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh for not providing ETP for unit no.8., towards exceedance of JVS Results of effluent & stack monitoring and for not using the coal with ash content less than 34%. Committee further noted that Industry vide letter dated 4.08.2020 submitted the request letter for not to forfeit the BG on grounds of following reason- i) As per latest notification of MoEF-CC dated 21.05.2020 this clause is not applicable ii) Though we have not provided ETP we are using the effluent for ash disposal. Committee noted that PP has not complied with the conditions of using the coal less than 34 % ash content which is in line with earlier MoEF-CC Notification dated 02.01.2014. As industry has not complied with the said condition the BG has been forfeited. |

| | | | | not complied with the mandatory condition. Hence the Board has forfeited the BG. Committee further noted Analysis results of Stack monitoring and effluent samples are exceeding the standards. Also noted that the latest result of stack monitoring report submitted by industry shows the parameter SO2 are exceeding the Standards. In view of above it is decided to forfeit the BG as per consent conditions |
|----|--|---|--|---|
| 5. | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063906 | Sanjeevani Vyapaar LLP CTS No. 118, Village Hariyali, Kanjurmarg (West), Mumbai | REFUSAL for grant of Consent to Establish | Committee noted that case was discussed earlier in CAC on 02/05/2019 and it was also decided to issue separate show cause notice for carrying out construction activity without obtaining Consent to Establish. Committee also noted that PP has delayed in submission of its reply dtd. 14/07/2020 to SCN dtd. 18/06/2019 informing that they have started construction activities after receiving CC from MCGM on 28/04/2016 and MCGM has asked them to stop the work on 06/01/2017 citing the decision of Navy Authorities to decline NOC to the project. Since then no work on the project is done till date. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal as the PP has not obtained permission from MCGM and not obtained NOC from Navy Authorities. |
| 6 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040631, 0000018074, 0000016456, 0000039484, 0000045341, 0000040380, 0000039261, | Goel Ganga India Pvt. Ltd. & Goel Ganga Infrastructure and Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. | NOT APPROVED Revoke of Refusal for grant of Consent to Establish/ Operate | Committee noted that PP has requested to review earlier decision of refusal for Consent to Establish/ Operate which was took in line with Hon'ble Supreme Court's order dtd. 27.01.2020. As the Consent applications referred were already refused prior to Hon'ble Supreme Court's order dtd. 27.01.2020 and the files ware closed, In view of above, it was decided not to consider the PP's request as per the Boards prevailing policy. Also decided to directed PP |

12th Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 14) dtd. 07.09.2020 & 11.09.2020 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

| | 0000039366, 0000001316 | | to submit fresh applications along with requisite consent fees, for processing in accordance with Hon'ble Supreme Court directions dtd. 27.01.2020. | | | |
|-------|---|--|---|--|--|--|
| The r | The meeting is ended with vote of thanks. | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |